Date 10/3/2023 Time 6:00 pm 6:00 pm 6:00 pm Coeation Colebrook Academy & Elementary School library Chairperson Nathan Lebel School Board Members Principal SAU Members Debra Taylor College Career, Technical Education Bridget Cross Director Time Student Members Director Time Cloutier Subject College Career, Technical Education Bridget Cross Director Time Cloutier Subject Sandra Minigell Public in Attendance: Subject Subject	Colebrook School Board								
Time	Meeting Agenda								
Colebrook Academy & Elementary School library Nathan Lebel School Board Members Principal Debra Taylor									
Nathan Lebel School Board Members Principal SAU Members Debra Taylor									
School Board Members Tim Stevens Kim Wheelock Debra Taylor									
Deb Greene	•								
Nathan Lebel Joey Sweatt College Career, Technical Education Director				•					
Rhonda Lyons Tanya Young Tia Clouticr Robert Murphy Student Members Jamie McLain Sandra Minigell					•				
Robert Murphy			,	Director	Dridget Cross				
Jamie McLain Sandra Minigell			Tanya Young						
Public in Attendance: Item Subject 1. Roll Call 2. Agenda Adjustments 3. Special Reports:		1 0		Jamie McLain					
Public in Attendance: Item Subject 1. Roll Call 2. Agenda Adjustments 3. Special Reports:				Sandra Minigell					
Item 1. Roll Call 2. Agenda Adjustments 3. Special Reports: • Grant Acceptance of \$3,781.00 from First NH 4. Reading of the Minutes: Colebrook School Board Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2023 5. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 6. School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelock • Principal's October Report 7. College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	Public in A	Attendanc	e•		<u> </u>				
1. Roll Call 2. Agenda Adjustments 3. Special Reports:		Luchuanc		Subject					
2. Agenda Adjustments 3. Special Reports:		Roll Call		Subject					
Grant Acceptance of \$3,781.00 from First NH Reading of the Minutes: Colebrook School Board Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2023 Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelock Principal's October Report College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor October Report Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding New Business: After School Program Extension Funding Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library									
4. Reading of the Minutes: Colebrook School Board Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2023 5. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 6. School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelock • Principal's October Report 7. College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	3.								
Colebrook School Board Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2023 5. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 6. School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelook • Principal's October Report 7. College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	4								
6. School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelock • Principal's October Report 7. College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	4.								
Principal's October Report College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor October Report Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross Approve Snowplow Bids Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding New Business: Information: Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	5.	Hearing of the Public (15 minutes)							
7. College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier 8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	6.	School Administrator's Report: Kim Wheelock							
8. Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor • October Report 9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library		<u>-</u>							
9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	7.	College Career & Technical Education Director – Tia Cloutier							
9. Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross • Approve Snowplow Bids • Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates • Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate • Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel • Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: • After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	8.	Superintendent's Report: Debra Taylor							
 Approve Snowplow Bids Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library		October Report							
 Approve 2023-24 Tuition Rates Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	9.	Business Manager's Report – Bridget Cross							
 Report on 2022-23 Surplus and Retention, 2023-24 Tax Rate Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding New Business: Information: Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 									
Convection Oven Bids/Next Steps 10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel									
10. Building Expansion Committee Report: Nathan Lebel Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library									
 Building Expansion Update 11. Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 		• <u>C</u>	onvection Oven B	ids/Next Steps					
 11. Unfinished Business: After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 	10.								
 After School Program Extension Funding 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 	11								
 12. New Business: 13. Information: 14. Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) 15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 	11.								
 Hearing of the Public (15 minutes) Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library 	12.								
15. Meetings: Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	13.	Information:							
Colebrook School Board Meeting Tuesday, November 7, 2023, at 6:00 pm, CAES Library	14.	Hearing of the Public (15 minutes)							
	15.								
16. Aajournment	16.	Adjournment							